

Eric Giddings

1(207)712-5517
EWGiddings@Gmail.com

Portfolio: EricGiddings.com
Password: Jobs

COVER LETTER

My website can be viewed at ericgiddings.com. This website includes links to my websites/apps, professional portfolio (password: Jobs), artwork, and social media profiles.

I am a graduate of Stanford University with 10 years of software engineering experience. I am currently a Team Lead Senior Software Engineer at DealerOn where I help manage, mentor, develop, and deliver the B2B and Digital Retailing Suite end-to-end. My role also includes advising on the implementation of machine learning / artificial intelligence.

I have many years of experience in educational professions (teacher, manager, behavioral specialist) which have given me further experience in leadership, mentorship, and professional development.

EDUCATION & TRAINING

Stanford University

Sociology, Product Design, Art,
Varsity Track and Field
Bachelor's 2009

Maine College of Art

Web Design 2010

Other:

New Horizons: Developing Solutions for
Microsoft Azure, CompTIA Network+
AmeriCorps: Grants, Management, Team
building, Marketing

SKILLS

Programming Languages

Frontend:

HTML5 / XML
JavaScript / Typescript
CSS3 / Sass
WebAssembly
Various frameworks & libraries:
Angular X (Universal), Vue, React (Native),
jQuery, Blazor, Jest, AR.js & more...
SEO

Backend:

.Net / C#
Node & Express
Python
Java
PHP
REST & GraphQL
Various architectural patterns:
Onion, CQRS, MVC, Microservices,
Serverless, Event-Driven & more...

Databases:

MS SQL / MySQL / SQLite / Postgres
CosmosDB / MongoDB (NoSQL)
Web Storage (IndexedDB, etc.)
Azure Storage Services
Azure Data Factory
Redis
Elasticsearch
SSDT

Cloud & Software Services

Adobe CC:

Photoshop, Illustrator,
Flash/Animate, Lightroom,
Premiere, After Effects,
InDesign, Bridge, Acrobat,
Editing photography using:
Nikon D850

Microsoft:

Azure (Various)
Github
GraphQL
Windows & SQL Servers
Power Automate/Flow
Visual Studio & Code
Office365

Apple:

Xcode / iOS Apps
Logic Pro
Final Cut Pro

Other:

AWS, Tensorflow, PyTorch,
Keras, MediaPipe, OpenAI,
LLaMA, Ionic Framework,
NativeScript, CI/CD, Jira,
WordPress, Android,
Selenium, Jenkins, Docker,
OWASP, Linux, ML, AI, AR

eLearning / Instructional Design

Articulate 360
Adobe Captivate
SumTotal LMS
SumTotal WebServices
Tin Can/xAPI & LRS
SCORM 1.2 / 2004

Manual Labor

Airline Ramp Equipment
Operations Osha Training
Man Lifts
Scaffolding
Painting

Languages

Native English
Advanced Spanish
Beginning Arabic

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Senior Software Engineer Team Lead (Full Stack), Product Development, DealerOn

Remote, USA – 2020-Present

Helping manage, mentor, develop, and deliver the CMS (B2B), and Digital Retailing Suite (DRS) e2e. Mainly, but not limited to, using Vue, .Net, SQL, Azure, and TeamCity & Azure DevOps (CI/CD) in an Agile environment.

Software Engineer (Full Stack), Jewelers Mutual Group

Remote, USA – 2020

3 month contract building insurance quote tool with Vue, .Net, SQL, Azure APIM/Service Bus/Logic Apps, and more.

Programmer (Full Stack) | eLearning Development, Training Technology Development, American Airlines

Dallas, TX – 2018-2020

Programming, implementing, and maintaining websites, apps, API's, databases, computer-based training / eLearning, and graphical media for AA's 14,000 pilots. Built multiple hybrid apps for training & learning management using Ionic, Angular, .Net, Azure, Web Services, and more.

Software Engineer (Full Stack) | Artist | Designer | Entrepreneur, Self-Employed

Various – 2005-Present

Websites & apps, art & design, and professional portfolio at ericgiddings.com. Portfolio password: Jobs

Software Engineer (Full Stack) | Multimedia Developer | Instructional Designer, SkyWest Airlines

Salt Lake City, UT – 2014-2018

Developed, designed, and maintained websites used for various aspects of the airline. Designed, developed, implemented, and analyzed eLearning and other company material. Served thousands of employees & contractors.

Digital Media Cohort Leader, Spotify & The Mural Music & Arts Project

San Francisco, CA – 2014

Managed and led all aspects of the Digital Media Cohort for MMAP's partnership with Spotify.

Founder / Designer, TwentyTwelve Art LLC

Various – 2007-2012

Founder & designer of this design & art collective. Formulated LLC. Developed website, branding, merchandise, etc.

Bilingual Paraprofessional Teacher, San Francisco Unified School District

San Francisco, CA – 2014

Managed and assisted the bilingual instruction of students at Bryant Elementary in The Mission District, SF, CA.

Ed Tech III and School Based BHP, Spurwink Glickman Academy

Portland, ME – 2013-2014

Managed classrooms & students with emotional, behavioral & developmental challenges. Trained in de-escalation.

Study Center Coordinator, Portland Housing Authority and AmeriCorps

Portland, ME – 2010-2012

Managed, coordinated, and supervised Study Center operations, volunteers, and special event planning/execution.